From: Atterbury, Linette

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 8:17 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: PayPal Only Client Approved ebay Inc, Separatio Letter

Happy Friday.

Some of you have requested a PayPal-specific communication on the eBay Inc separation that you could email to customer contacts.
Attached is approved messaging you can copy and paste directly into outlook to send to your LE customers and prospects.

Huge thanks to our partners in PR/Comms — Martha and Chris — for their support of the LE team during this week’s announcements.

Let us know if you have any questions.
Linette

Linette Zanona Atterbury
Sales Enablement & Events
Phone: 408.967.6116

Mobile: 408.410.0175

Skype: linette.atterbury
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2211 North First Street
San Jose, CA 95131
USA

PayPal.com

From: Atterbury, Linette

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 5:00 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: ebay Inc, Separation - Client Approved Letter
Importance: High

All:

Ebay Enterprise has written a client approved letter that they are sending to their customers about today’s announcement. In those cases when the customer is
a joint Enterprise - PayPal customer, please leverage the attached PR/Comms approved letter to send together with your Enterprise counterpart.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Linette

Linette Zanona Atterbury
Sales Enablement & Events
Phone: 408.967.6116

Mobile: 408.410.0175

Skype: linette.atterbury
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